VILLAGE of LAWTON

VILLAGE COUNCIL MEETING
125 S. MAIN STREET, LAWTON, MI 49065

TUESDAY, August 9, 2022 —7:00 P.M.

please silence your cell phones
AGENDA

I. CALL TO ORDER
II. ROLL CALL
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
IV. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approval of the August 9, 2022 Council Agenda
B. Approval of the July 12, 2022 Council Meeting Minutes
C. Approval of July 2022 Disbursements in the amount of $155,800.04
V. COMMUNICATIONS / CORRESPONDENCE / PRESENTATIONS
VI. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS — (Please keep comments to 3 minutes)
VII. PUBLIC HEARINGS / APPOINTMENTS / PROCLAMATIONS
VIII. OLD BUSINESS
A. Consideration of Resolution 13-22 A Resolution approving the traffic control order #02-
22 authorizing “No Stopping, standing, or parking” signs between the hours of 7:30 AM
and 3:30 PM on school days on the North side of E. Second Street from Nursery Street to
QUINCY StrEET. ... eiiiiiieeiieie et e e e e Staff Recommend Approval
IX. NEW BUSINESS

A. Comecast Internet Service COMEIACT............oooveemmeeee e eeeeeens Discussion

B. 2021 — 2022 AUt REVICW.... .. oeeeieeeeee e e e e e aeeees Discussion



X. BOARD, COMMITTEE, AND STAFF REPORTS

A. Village Manager — Lisa Imus
B. Village Clerk — Brittany Rathbun

C. Department of Public Works — Todd Hackenberg
D. Police Department — Jeff Mack
E. Planning Commission — Judy Peterson

F. Downtown Development Authority — Gail Dudek

G. Lawton Fire Board — Eric Dudek

H. Lawton Library Board — Brittany Rathbun

XI. COUNCIL COMMENTS

XII. ADJOURNMENT - NEXT REGULAR MEETING DATE - September 13, 2022

The Village of Lawton follows the Americans w/ Disabilities Act of 1990. Individuals with disabilities planning to attend this
meeting and require accommodations, or those who have questions regarding the accessibility of this meeting or the facilities, are
requested to contact the Village Clerk, at (269) 624-6407 or brathbun@lawtonmi.org to allow the Village to make reasonable
accommodations. If you have questions or comments, and you are unable to make the meeting, forward to the Village Manager at
imusl@lawtonmi.gov.

Posted August 5, 2022, for the VILLAGE OF LAWTON in VAN BUREN COUNTY, MICHIGAN www.lawtonmi.gov
269.624.6407


mailto:brathbun@lawtonmi.org
mailto:imusl@lawtonmi.gov
http://www.lawtonmi.gov/

VILLAGE OF LAWTON
Regular Meeting Minutes — Tuesday July 12, 2022, at 7:00 p.m.
Village Hall — 125 S. Main Street, Lawton MI 49065
WWW.LAWTONMI.GOV 269.624.6407

MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER: President Appleby called the July 12 2022, meeting of the Lawton Village
Council to order at 7:01 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

ROLL CALL: Present: President Appleby. Trustees: Tanis, Smith, Turner, E. Dudek, G. Dudek,
Peterson, Turner Others present: Village Manager Imus, Village Clerk Rathbun, Library Director
Tone, and Superintendent Hackenberg, Library Director Tone, and 5 guests.

CONSENT AGENDA: The Consent Agenda included the approval of the June 14 and June 28
Council Meeting Minutes, approval of the July 12, 2022 Council Agenda, and approval of the
June 2022 disbursements in the amount of $171,456.59, with addition of repair request from
Hackenberg. Peterson made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, supported by E.
Dudek Smith. A unanimous roll call vote approved the motion.

COMMUNICATIONS, CORRESPONDENCE AND PRESENTATIONS: Imus provided information about

Senator Nesbitt providing an earmark for the village of Lawton’s Water and sewer expenses.

President Appleby reported that the village received two awards, one for Economic Development

within the county, and one for being the Municipal Trailblazer in regards to the Master Plan,

grants, and downtown streetscape.

VL.

CITIZENS’ COMMENTS: Heather mentioned that Summerfest was overall a success, but there
were a few community concerns for events regarding the amount of police presence. She
stated next year the Summerfest Committee will need more volunteers, as well as a better
police presence to keep things under control. There was a lot of concern about open
container drinking throughout the day and evening. She stated we need a better police
presence, with reserves, because of the amount of public drinking, as well as restaurants to
work with the committee to state the rules that there is no drinking on the street, and we do
not have a Social District, and signs up next year to avoid the issues.

Library Director Tone brought up that the Library has a lot of Summer Programming, including
a juggler tomorrow at 3pm. She stated each program has had at least 75 participants so far
and its been a big hit.

Matt Nelson provided some information about himself, as he is running in the primary to


http://www.lawtonmi.gov/

VII.

replace Beth Griffin once her term is finished. He introduced himself, wanted to explain why
he wants to run, and how he would like to help the community.

EXISTING BUSINESS:

A.

Village Manager Imus recommended consideration of Resolution 16-22, a resolution
approving the conversion of Union Street to a one-way between M-40 and West Street.
In order to bring the resolution to the floor, Turner made a motion to approve this
Resolution, supported by Smith. Council discussion ensued about how the village can get
this done, as it will be switched to a one way once the streetscape is redone anyway, so
this may be better to have people get used to the change. MDOT will need to approve
this, so Superintendent Hackenberg will contact MDOT to find out what we would need
to do. Voice vote was taken, all in favor, none opposed, motion carried.

VIIl. NEW BUSINESS:

IX.

A.

Village manager Imus recommended Consideration of Ordinance 203 of 2022, an
ordinance to authorize the sale of the village owned real property. E. Dudek motioned
and Smith seconded to adopt Ordinance 203 to authorize the sale of the village owned
real property. A roll call vote was taken, all in favor, none opposed. Ordinance passed.
Manager Imus recommended Consideration of Resolution 15-22, a resolution granting
the Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT) consent to grade Village property.
Turner motioned to adopt Resolution 15-22 to grant MDOT consent to grade Village
property. G. Dudek supported motion, voice vote taken, all in favor, none opposed.
Motion carried.

Superintendent Hackenberg reported that the village has a truck and trailer that needs to
be fixed, with repair amount estimated at $9,990. Peterson moved to approve the repair
of Village Truck 102 the 1999 International Dump truck for the amount not to exceed
$11,000 total. Support from Turner, all in favor none opposed. Motion carried.

BOARD, COMMITTEE, AND STAFF REPORTS:

A.

Imus reported that the farmers market is going to move to the Reid Property between
Wagoner’s and Big T’s. She reported that the parking lot next to Modern Well could
has potential to be sold to Modern Well with repair rather than leased. Imus also
reported that Welch’s has not yet signed the IFT, we are still waiting on a reply from
them. The next contract for the DPW Union meeting is on July 27", The village is
looking to close on the Reid property in Mid-August, we do currently have a lease to
purchase. The grant award announcements in regards to the streetscape and water
and sewer connections will be on July 26 and 27™. In August the village will be doing
a budget amendment, by beginning of August, she is hopeful we should know what we
are receiving for our personal property taxes. Imus reported that we did receive the
estimates back for the Pickleball Courts, which came out over budget, so we are still in
the bidding process. Imus reported we need a water and sewer committee meeting.
Rathbun reported emails and text messages are subject to FOIA, so following a
retention schedule is important.

Hackenberg reported the splash pad has been cleaned twice. The Waste Water



Xl

Treatment plant did PFOS test to see what the levels are at. This is the first year that
this is being tested, no issues are expected. White Oak Road house is scheduled to be
disconnected and demolition to follow. He confirmed that the White Oak Road project
can be bid out in 2024 and budgeted in 2025 to ensure reconstruction after MDOT's
detour. Water tower inspection and cleaning is scheduled to be completed between
July 18-22. Hackenberg reported to the council that the 2006 water truck will need to
be replaced in the next budget year, and there is a 10-12-month lead time. The
replacement cost on this truck is $80,000. Hackenberg also included a report for the
past three years of water production, and a list of vehicles and equipment.

D. Police Department reports were submitted via the agenda packet posted online.

E. Peterson reported that the Planning Commission met in July with a quorum to discuss
a Master Plan and zoning changes.

F. G. Dudek reported that the Downtown Development Authority did not meet. Dunk
Tank made about $180.

G. E. Dudek reported that the Fire Department had a relatively slow month. They had a
memorial service for Croenwett.

H. Tone reported that the Library Board met, and there are more people signed up for
the summer reading program than we have ever had before. Biggby and the Modern
Well have donated prizes.

COUNCIL COMMENTS: Smith reported the Little League fields are putting in a new T-Ball
field and removing trees. Imus reported that a police committee meeting as well as a water
and sewer committee meeting are needed for the near future. The village council will meet
for committee of the whole meeting Tuesday August 9, 2022 at 5:30 pm.

ADJOURNMENT: E. Dudek supported by Turner , made a motion to adjourn the meeting at
p.m. A voice vote was taken with unanimous approval of those present. The next Village
Council Meeting will take place on August 9, 2022 at 7pm.

Respectfully Submitted by

Brittany Rathbun, Lawton Village Clerk



S6°LST iad ANVdINOD 110 NOSMV1 dV 6€LS N319 Te0e/6t/L0
00°0S aNN434 L1SOd3a MYvd INOVIL AQOr dY 8€/S N319 7eoe/61/L0
00°0S aNN43Y L1SOd3a Muvd SIYYON 443r dV LELS N319 Te0e/61/L0
0'v0T'L J1¥10373 "02 43MOd NVOIHDIN YNVIANI dVY 9€/S N319 7e0e/61/L0
8¥' 0L A13IHSANIM - Y00Aat A¥04020T 40100d SSVY19 NOWYHVYH dV GELS N39 Teoe/6et/L0
00'96 M INIWIIFYOV Y3d ONIHOLINOW INHVIV AT1LYVYND "DNI ‘SINILSAS SYVH dV v€LS N319 7e0e/61/L0
97°'£1S YOLOW - 6866/6£58 ON 10DV YIONIVYO dV €€LS N39 Teoe/6et/L0
00°0S aNN434 L1SOd3a MYvd SNINAVM J3NILSIA dV TELS N319 7e0e/61/L0
00°0S aNN43Y 11S0d3a Mdvd AISANIT IAVA dV T€LS N39 Teoe/6et/L0
00'vveE NOILVXVL NI HLNYL SIHSV14 '8 ¥3IAVIT-4IIYNOD dV 0€LS N319 7eoe/61/L0
¥9'€9 JINVT 20T 06€ 0TL0 000T ON 10DV 404 1V3H ADYINI SHIWNSNOD dV 6¢LS N319 Te0e/61/L0
000 dloA dv 8C/S N3O T202/61/L0
00'S62°C 140ddNS T20Z 10A SIDIAYIS TVIINHIIL MHV1D dV LTLS N3I9 Teoe/6et/L0
000§ aNN434 L1SOd3a Myvd HOSLN3IA ANVLLIYE dV 9z7LS N319 7eoe/61/L0
98'v€€ 6-STSTE00 ON 120V 404 INOHdI13IL SNOILYDINNININOD ITVAONINOO1E dY STLS N319 Teoe/6et/L0
00'SLY GX ONINVITD 2Z0zZ INNT NOSNHOI "M N39 dV veLS N319 7eoe/61/L0
16'6€ LINN AY3S ONILSSOH 19IA NODV3d JNI “4313IN ¥395ave dv €2LS N39 Teoe/6et/L0
GE'S8YT INJINATIIM JNVYES 3SVE 4ILINYDIA DNI ‘SINILSAS 219043V-VNOV dV TeLs N319 7e0e/61/L0
€TLIY ALY43d0OYd AI134 ANOWAVY - IS NIVIA N 6TT 4IYNSYIYL dIHSNMOL dYIMLINY dY 12LS N39 Teoe/6et/L0
00°00¢ SISNOH T1IM LV AVYHdS SOIMYV3 JOYLNOD 1S3d IDNVAQY dV 0zLS N319 7e0e/61/L0
8L T6T'T 7119 A3LVANOSNOD IYVYMAYVYH SIAVAY dY 6TLS N39 Teoe/6et/L0
S6'6 SLN3INIDVI €T-90 INDINN dV 8TLS N319 7eoe/6et/L0
SO'€ET oog NOZVINV/EINAS dV LTLS N3I9 T20e/61/L0
S6'6T SIHL 31T AVA V - LYDTIN AIDVINVA INTLI AdVH9112119Nd STIIH ¥31SIHO0Y dv 9T/S N319 7eoe/6et/L0
09, SATYNOQIW AdYYHEIT2119Nd NOLMVYT HSYD ALL3d dV ST/S N3I9 Teoe/6et/L0
€0'STT ‘ONIYLS ¥ NO HSI4 ‘SOVE ‘FINVD SSOL ONIY JNI ‘SANVYE9 D10 dV VAWAS N319 7eoe/61/L0
00°'SS€ INVYO0Ud HOAVSSYEIANY TVININY Y3LNID FUNLYN OOZVINVIVY dV A WAS N319 Teoe/6et/L0
08'S€9 STIYNYNOT AYVYYHEI 3DIAY3S NOILYINYO4NI 02593 dV rAWAS N319 7eoe/61/L0
00°06€ 140ddNS 220z 1d1 SIDIAYIS TVIINHIIAL NHV1D dV TTLS N319 Teoe/6et/L0
6€ 79T NV1d Z A4ILSAN ATNS "ONINYVYI1 IDVONID dV 0TLS N319 7e0e/61/L0
8/°79T AYVHEIT INOHJ SNOILYDINNININOD ITVAONINOO1E dVY 60LS N319 Teoe/6et/L0
0S'LY IOVIIN 713X0YL H139 dV 80LS N319 7e0e/61/L0
6681 43110 MVIAOZ - IWALI AIDVIAVA L¥I1IN AYVHEIT 1D141S1a STHOHS 31ZN39 dV LOLS N39 Teoe/6et/L0
000 aloA dv 90.S N319 7eoe/6et/L0
S6'0VET oog "DNI ‘HOTAVL '8 YIIVE dV S0LS N319 T20e/61/L0
06'GST V - TO-66SEND ON 1OVYLINOD ¥31d0D AHVYHEI ONIOVINI A311ddV dV ¥0LS N319 7eoe/6et/L0
00'SZy MOHS JI9VIN HLINS NY1V dV €0LS N39 Teoe/6et/L0
00°0S€ NVLMNNA Vaa - 1S344ININNS HO4 HSVD ALL3d NOLMV1 40 3DVTIIA dV 10LS N319 7202/80/L0

ONIMIIHD TYHINID NID jueg
junowy co_ua_LUme QWEN JOPUSA n_n_< 29yd jueg 21eq )dI3yd

¢C0T/T€/L0-2202/T0/L0 INOY4 31vaA NIIHD
NOLMVYT 40 IDOVTTIA 04 ¥31SID3Y ¥DIHD 702/€0/80



¥0°008'GST

000

'sjuawWasIngsiq 6T T 4O |e10L
:PIPIOA $H03YD) G 5591

¥0°008°SST IS$Y23YD $TT 40 ;101
08'26€TY |elo] [joJAed dd (v)gogsaa N3I9 Teoe/te/Lo
99'0C€CE |elo |joJAed Hd (v)68zsaa NID TT07/80/L0
00'06T‘€ ONIY3INIONT TVHINID 60072T - 1IIr0Yd NVIALHOIM dV LLLS N319 7e0e/6/L0
7' 1CE S1319vL | INOHd 31190 SSI1FHIM NOZIHIA dY 9/1S N319 Teoe/6e/Lo
€0'992°C 120C YAHSIN asl ALNNOD N3dNd NVA dV GLLS N319 7eoe/6t/Lo
99°CEV‘T 120Z YAHSW ALNNOD N3¥NG NVA dV vLLS N319 Te0e/6/Lo
00°0TY 15113193 - SAI10SOI9 - SV4d JNI ‘S3I4OLVYHOEVT TVIILATYNY 1DVYL dV €LLS N319 7eoe/6t/Lo
TL'T68 T000 TS089T 00 ON 1JJV IDNVHNSNI 341 AYVANVLS IHL dV TLLS N3I9 Teoe/6/L0
00'ST aNN43Y TVLNIY NYvd NONNVHS YOTAVL dV TLLS N319 7e0e/6t/L0
69°TOL'TT D14.1S1a TOOHDS 1¥D01 ANV 13S 11207 YAHSIN NVOIHDIN 40 3LVLS dV 0LLS N319 Teoe/6/Lo
0L'SLS 1V9S - 3dVYH¥D 00O NOILYHOdY0D FYVHS dV 69.S N319 7e0e/6t/L0
00°0ST IVAONIY FLSYM 40 SIDIAYIS D119Nd3IY dV 89/S N3I9 Teoe/6t/L0
00°0%S‘C NV1d ¥31SVIN 0°'€00S006 :1D3r0Yd 3V JAISSIUO0Yd dV L9LS N319 7eoe/6/L0
L6°0LTL ¥Z8Y6/ Al dNOYD IDNVUNSNI HL1V3IH ALIYOIYd dV 99/§ N3I9 Teoe/6t/Lo
00°00S NIWAOTdINT F¥d- INFINSSISSY 1VIIDOTOHIAS dON “dT1 ‘NISNILSIYHD ¥ NATYVIN dV VA N319 7eoe/6t/L0
8T'LLT'E 120Z YAHSIN S100HIS ALINNININOD NOLMYT dVY 9.5 N39 Teoe/6/L0
00°00T‘€ 3DN34 INOY4 3341 AIOVIAVA INYOLS 40 TVAOINIY "DNI ‘SNOS 8 2 dV €9/5 N319 7eoe/6t/Lo
00'8279 dLMM ANV Mda 404 1INYILNI ANV INOHIITIL Y3ILNOY4 dV 29LS N319 Teoe/6t/Lo
00'09¢ 123rodd LNIINdO13AIA DINONODI J11d LHOIYM NOSNIIDIA dVY 194§ N319 7eoe/6t/Lo
00°08€ X ONINYI1D 220 AINT NOSNHOf "M N3g dV 09.S N3I9 Teoe/6/L0
01'S68°T XVL 1S 3INYNA 9TT 43YNSYIYL dIHSNMOL d4IMLINY dV 6SLS N319 7e0e/6t/L0
000 dlOA dv 8S.S N3D zeoe/6e/Lo
000 dd 95/S N319 7e0e/se/Lo
000 4d GS/S NI9 Teoe/se/Lo
00'08T SISATYNY 9V1 4ILVYM MVd MVd 40 3IDVT1IA dV ¥SLS N319 7e0e/61/L0
02°09T AVIA ANV 114dY - Q4VIHIV NOZIYIA ALNNOD N3¥NG NVA dV €515 N319 Teoe/6et/L0
10°T0S anvordndins 3004 IN19 VSN dv 4VAS N319 7e0e/61/L0
00°0vT S3YIL IDNVIVE 8 INNOW IDIAY3S S, INIDS dV 1S.S N319 T20e/61/L0
00'0SL‘€T 04 SIDIAYIS ONILIANY NO ONIT1I9 SSIYD0Yd "2'd “TIVANVYYD @31¥493IS dv 0S.S N319 7eoe/6et/L0
00°0S AaNN43Y 11SOd3a Mdvd 43A1NVYI HVYYS dV 6v7LS N39 Teoe/6et/L0
00°0S ANN43Y 11S0d3a Mdvd VIDYVYO HLNY dV 8¥LS N319 7eoe/6et/L0
00°0S AaNN43Y 11SOd3a Mdvd 315014344 14390 dV LYLS N39 Teoe/6et/L0
6L 1769 IYAOW3IY FLSYM 40 SIDIAYIS DI19Nd3IY dv 9¥LS N319 7eoe/61/L0
L8 ANITALIDV ‘SVO "DNI ‘S3SVYD YIANIAD ALIYNd dV SvLS N319 Teoe/6et/L0
00°SCT‘T ¥ 113IM NO SNILOOHSI19N0YL "DNI ‘LSIMAIIN SSI1433d dV LS N319 7e0e/61/L0
16°€€T SAVdILON ‘Y43INOL ‘S13IHS YO1D310¥d SNOILNT0S SSANISNE dAO dV €VLS N319 Teoe/6et/L0
61°€9T 43ddOYa AT ‘S3aNL 1531 "DNI ‘NISNODSIM 40 1IN dV LS N319 7e0z/61/L0
€€'2ST JOO0L ONINIVLS ‘IdVL NOILNYD SAYVYNIN dVY LS N319 Teoe/6et/L0
07'G€8 4049Vv1 ‘S3YIL ¥33LS 002Z) 40 34IL 4OHMIIN dV ovLS N319 7e0e/61/L0



VILLAGE OF LAWTON
COUNTY OF VAN BUREN
STATE OF MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION NO. 13-2022

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE TRAFFIC CONTROL ORDER #02-22

AUTHORIZING “NO STOPPING, STANDING OR PARKING” SIGNS BETWEEN THE
HOURS OF 7:30 AM AND 3:30 PM ON SCHOOL DAYS” ON THE NORTH SIDE OF E.
SECOND STREET FROM NURSERY STREET TO QUINCY STREET

At a regular meeting of the Village Council for the Village of Lawton, Michigan, held in the Lawton
Village Hall in Lawton, Michigan, on the 9" day of August 2022, at 7:00 p.m.

PRESENT:
ABSENT:

The following Resolution was offered by Councilperson and supported by

Councilperson

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Uniform Traffic Code allows for placement of “No Stopping, Standing or Parking
Signs” under section 257.606 and 257.71 of the Michigan Vehicle Code, Act 300 of 1949 et al.;

and

WHEREAS, the Village of Lawton Police Chief has responded to concerns regarding traffic and parking

near the elementary school and is recommending Traffic Control Order #02-22; and

WHEREAS, Traffic Control Order #02-22 provides that “No Stopping, Standing or Parking Signs
between the hours of 7:30 am and 3:30 pm on school days” will be placed on the north side of E.
Second St. from Nursery Street to Quincy Street; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of these signs will be to provide greater visibility for school children crossing

E. Second Street and to facilitate a smooth traffic flow during school drop-off times; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Village Council does hereby authorize the Police Chief
to issue Traffic Control Order #02-22, of which it will become effective immediately upon

signage placement; and



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any previous traffic control orders
conflicting with Traffic Control Order #02 - 22 are hereby rescinded and superseded.

THIS RESOLUTION is hereby by roll call vote:

YEAS: Council Members:
NAYS: Council Members:
ABSTAIN: Council Members:
ABSENT: Council Members:

ADOPTED this 9" day of August 2022

VILLAGE OF LAWTON

BY:
Josh Appleby, Village President
BY:
Brittany Rathbun, Village Clerk
CERTIFICATION

I, Brittany Rathbun, the duly appointed Clerk of the Village of Lawton, do hereby certify that the
foregoing is a true and complete copy of a Resolution adopted by the Lawton Village Council at a
regular meeting held August 9, 2022, in compliance with the Open Meetings Act, Act No. 267 of the
Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended, the minutes of the meeting were kept and will be or have

been made available as required by said Act.

VILLAGE OF LAWTON

BY:

Brittany Rathbun, Village Clerk



MEMORANDUM

To: Council Members.
From: Village Treasurer
August 4, 2022

Subject: DPW and WWTP Phone and Internet

| have researched another company forinternet and phone for the DPW and WWTP. Todd has
complained on numerous occasions on how slow the internet connection is and how we pay too much
for such a low connection.

...,.‘,..\_.,,..me.m.m.,.we.e_uFrent;y..pa_y.-pr;gnt;ep_be_twe'en;ssoo..ooes\so.ooma;m'onth”fo.r“.er'ho.na.lin'es.and,.\ir-.lteme.t..fo«n;DE.W.;and,-m ................................ .
WWTP. | have included the miost recent bill.

Comeadst has a higher download speed than Frontier {up to 1,25 Gigabits per second). | have asked Todd
to run a'speead test and the results'show that the internet connect is very slow. 7o give you an idea of
how slow theif intefnet speed is, our office runs about 105.5 megabits per second to download and
93.16 megabits pet second to upload. DPW runs about 1.56 megabits to download-and: .60 megabits to
upload.

Included are the Comcast quotes for each building (DPW and WWTP). There is & ohe-time fee for
installation ($144.90 WWTP $119.95 DPW) so excluding those fees the 36-month contract will be
$639.75 a morith ($369.90 WWTP $269.85 DPW). This amount will remain consistent, unlike Frontier,
which fluctuates each month.

[ also looked .intc intérnet sérvice at the Chancey Lewis Park. Frontier does not have a fast enough
bandwidth for streaming services. Comcast does and a 36-month contract is a total of $179.90 amonth
with a one-time fee of $119.95.



VILLAGE OF LAWYTON ° LAWTON, MICHIGAN 49065

o674

Vendor: {27 FRONTIER
Date Invoice Degcription/Detall Amount

06/20/2022 JUNE 2022 TELEPHONE AND INTERNET FOR DPW AND WWTP 647.36
592-548-8531 INTERNET SERVICE - SEWER 110.02
592-556-8531 INTERNET SERVICE — WATER 110.33
592-548-8530 TELEPHONE - SEWER 212.76
592-556-8530 TELEPHONE - WATER 214.25

06/28/22 Check #: 5674 GEN Total 647.36

AEQRDER FROM: CONSUMERS CREDIT UMION. -£6009 ¥illage of Lawton.al




i

I
-

VILLAGE OF LAWTON Page 1 of 6
Your Monthly Invoice

C

Account Summary

New Charges Due Date 714/22
Billing Date 6/20/22
Account Number 231-189-0823-122804-5
PIN 9199
Previcus Balance 632.43

Payments Received Thru 6/20/22

Balance Forward ﬁ’ 17

New Charges 647.36
Total Amount Due $1,279.79
" - 3 ‘\Lfv‘ 1 ) 4 ! '

THE WAIT
GREAT! - frontier.com/pay

Keep customers content with their favorite

channels. Frontier and DISH TV make it easy 800.801.6652

One choice
One bill: B A

one price

g

Auto Pay
frontiercom/SignUpForAutoPay

6 ENV




VILLAGE OF LAWTON Page 3 of 6

Date of Bill 6/20/22
Account Number 231-189-0823-122804-5
SUMMARY OF CHARGES BY ACCOUNT
231/138-0001.0 49,98 269/624-5414.0 61.87 i
231/189-0823.0 18.19 269/624-6406.0 285.20 i
269/624-1820.0 116.06 269/624-6522.0 116.06

TOTAL  $647.36 |

CURRENT BILLING SUMMARY
Local Service from 05/20/22 to 06/19/22

aty Description 231/189-0823.0 Charge
Basic Charges
Other Charges-Detailed Below 18.19
Total Basic Charges i8.19
TOTAL 18.19
| z
* ACCOUNT ACTIVITY **
Qty Description Order Number Effective Dates
1 Late Payment Fee 5/20 18.19
231/169-0823 Subtotal 18.19

Subtotal 18:19 ,

SURRENT BILLING SUMMARY
.ocal Service from 05/20/22 to 08/19/22

Qty Description 221/133-0001.0 Charge
Non Baslec Charges
HSI Dynamic Bus 43.99
HSI Dynamic Loop - Bus
HSI Port
Other Charges-Detailed Below §.99 |
Total Non Basic Charges 49.98
TOTAL 49.98
* ACCOUNT ACTIVITY **
@ty Description order Number Effective Dates
1 Business High Speed Internet Fee AUTOCH 5/20 5.98 !
231/133-0001 Subtotal 5.99

Subtotal 599 -

‘URRENT BILLING SUMMARY
ocal Service from 05/20/22 to 06/19/22 |

Qty Description 260/624-1820.0 Charge |
Basic Charges
Frontier Bus National Unl 67.99

Business Dial Tone Line
Frontier Nat Unl Features
Frentier Bus Nat Unl LD
FTR Bus Nat Credit/Debit

Multi-Line Federal Subscriber Line Charge 9.20
Carrier Cost Recovery Surcharge 8.99
Access Recovery Charge Multi-Line Business 3.00
MI State Telecom Sales Tax 5.90
FTR LD USF Surcharge 5.71 |
MI Operational Surcharge-Van Buren 3.00 !
Federal USF Recovery Charge 2.90
MI Technical Surcharge-Van Buren .50
Federal Excise Tax .39

MI State Access Rate Restructure Surcharge .26



FRONTIER

gty Description 206/824-1820.0
ML State EO11 Surcharge
MI &tate Telecom RAalay Surcharge
MI. 8tata (ifeline Surcharge

Total Basie Charges:

Hon Basic char'gas
Fadaral Primary Carrier Multi Line Charge
FTR Lb USF Surgharge
MI State Telecoi Selas Tax

Totaul Non Bagde chargen

TOTAL
SURRENT BILLING SUMMARY
.ocal Saivico from 05/20/22 to 06/10/22. _ o
oty Dopeription 268 /824-5414 .4
Bagde Chargog '
Business Dial Tone Line
Multi-line Faderal Subscriber Line Charge
Acoess Recovery Charge Multi-Line Business
ML oparﬂnnnal Supeharge-Yan Buren
Faderal USF Recovery charpgs
WI State Télecom Saias Tax
Federal Excise Tax

PAGE 4 OF6

VILLAGE OF LAWTON

tharge
.28
07
04
108,20

5.09

1,48

44
7.88

116.06

charge

29.00
9.20
3.00
3,00

2,90
2.88
1,26

-
fa=it]

--------------- ~MI-Tochnical Surcharge=vanBurean
TTTTTTTWIBTETE EETT SUrcharge
WMI State Aoceas Rate Restructurs Surcharge
MI State Telsgom Relay Surchargs
Wi state Lifeline Surcharge
Total Basle Chargos

Nen Bogole Chargoo

Non-Published Listing

Touch Call - Bus

WI State Telecom Sgles Tax

Foderal Excise Tax

WMI Stata Access Rate Restricture surcharge
Total Won Baole Chapgos

TOTAL

725
A1
07
.04
52,01

6.50
2.50
54
.28
.04
‘B.B6

61.87

CURRENT BILLING SUMMARY
oozl Sorvles from 05/20/22° to 06/19/22 _
Gty chcription 260/624-6406,0
Baaic Ghargos
Frontisr Bus National Unl
Busiiiess Dial Tohe Line
Frontiar Nat Upnl Featurss
Frontier Bus Nat Unl LD
FTR Bus Nat Grédit/Dahit
Frontier Bus Hat Unl Add
Business Dial Tone Line
Frontier Nat Unl Features
Frontier 8us Nat Unl LD
FTR Biig Nat Crédit/bebiit
2 Multi-Line Fedaral Subscriber Ling Charge
Carrier Cost Recovery Surcharge
2 Aceess Recovaery Charge Multi-Line Business
MI &tate Telecom Salas Tax
FTR LD USF Surcharge
2 MI opsrational Burcharge-Van Bursn
Fedaral USF Retovery Charge.
2 MI Technical Svrchargas:Vah Buren
Fedaral Exeise Tax
M1 State Access Rate Restructure surcharge
2 MI s8tate.E811 Surcharge
2 MI State Telscom Relay Surchargs
2 MI state Lifaline Surcharge
Total Bosic' Chargos

g Won Basile Shorges
CV Bus HSI DYNIP
Bug K81 Acc
Bug INET DYN L
2 Foderal Primary Carrier Milti Line Charge
hlat anp FEEN Madam

charge

67,89

61.99

18,40
899
6.00

10.78
'9.28
6,00
5.40
1.00
7B
.50
.50
.14
.08
199,21

59.89

11.98
474




PAGE5 OF &

FRONTER VILLAGE OF LAWTON
oty Boserdiption 260/624-6408.0 thargs
Qther Charges-Detailed Below 5.98
FTR LD USF Surchargs 2.88
MI State Telecow-Sales Tax .88
. MI State Sales Tax .30
Total Non Basic Charges 96.99
TOTAL 285.20
“ ACCOUNT ACTIVITY ** o
Gty Doscription Order Mumber Effective Dates
1 BUsihsss High Spead Internet Fes  AUTOCH 5/20 5.68
260/624.8408 Slbtotal 5.99

‘Subtotal 5.99

Jetail of Frontier Com Online & LD Inc: Charges
loll charged to 269/624-6406 -

~Summary-of-M--Galls- - -

Talls: 10 Minutes: ~ 15.0 Charge: 00

-egand €all Typess

DD . Day
>aller Summary Report
.. calls Finutes Amount
fain Number 10 19 .00
¥+Gustomer Summary 10 ] 00
~aller Summary Repori. _
Calls Minutes Amount
ntra-Lata 8 12 00
nterstate 2. 7 .00
**Customer Summary 10. 18 Rud]
SURRENT BILLING SUMMARY
«ocal Service fram. 05/20/22 to. 06/19/22
Oty Descrigtion . 269/624-6622.0 Chargs
Basic charges
" Frontier Bus Mational Usl 87.99

Busingss Dial Tone Line

Frentier-Nat Unl Features

Frontier Bus Nat bnl LD

FTR Bus Nat Cradit/Debit
Multi-Line Federal Subscriber Line Gharge 9.20
Carrianr Cost Recovery Surcharge §.08
Access Recovery Charge Multi-Line Business 3.00
MI State Telacom 8ales Tax 5.80
FTR LD USF Surcharge 5.1

MI Oparatzonal sircharge-Yan Buren 8,00
Federal USF Racovery Charge. 2.80
ML Technical Surcharge-van Buran <50
Feders] Excise Tax .39
MI State Access Bats Restrubture Surgharge L 28
MI State €911 Surcharge .25
ML State Telécom Relay Ssurchargs .07
MI state Lifeline Surcharge .04
Total Basic Charges 108.20

Hon Basie Charges




DacuSigh Envelope ID; 6BATOAEA-TF47-4F87-ABF4-758C2DDCASED

COMCAST COMCAST BUSINESS SERVICE ORDER
BUSINESS

Company Name: VILLAGE OF LAWTON. Order#_ 32031982

LR
Address 1 625'W UNION ST Address 1 625 W UNION ST
Address 2 Address 2
City LAWTON City- LAWTON
State. it . Stite. Ml
Zip 49065 - Zip 48065
Frmary Contact Name  -Melina Lieonard., Billng Contact Name  Mslina Leonard
Frimary Contact Phone (269} 624-6407 Blling Contact Phane. ({268) 624-6407
Primary Cohtact Emali,  l2gnardm@lawtonmi.gov Biling Contact Emali  jsonardm@iswionm.gov

Tax Exempt ‘No

Backape.& Promof(on.[Tetafls...

Data, Volce, Access:Package for discounted rate of $240 for maonths . 1»24 Increasmg fo
$285 for months 25-36, increasing fo then regular rate In montt 37, Package inciodes’
Business Intérnet Sigabit Exira {download speed up to.1.25 Gbps), 1 Mobility Lifie, .
SecurityEdge, and Wifi Pro-Expanded Covérage. 3 year tarm agreamanl Tequired.
Additional services may be added io quahfymg bundlas: Two or more Mobility Lines §25
each/mo. After 36 months, menthly service charge increases to regular rate for each
additional:service. Additional $10 MRC discount with-enrcliment in EcoBill paparless billing:
and:automatic payments through Comeast's seff-servica online topl via hitps;fbusiness.
comcast.com/myaccount within 30 days.of service installation, If efther EcaBill paperless
biliing of autematlc. paymen‘. service Is cancelled during the prome, the.monthly service:
charge.automatically increases by $10.00. .$40 mobile disountlimited t& cistomers with
Comcast Business laternat Performance service:or higher, Discourit appliad to Comcast
Bus!ness Internet bill far. 12 months with actwat_mn of bhe Comeast Business Moblle line od
within 80 days of Internst service installation. After 12 months, or If any of the package iy
services or mobile service are cancelled or. downgraded, the $40.00 discount will be ML
rémovéd. Limit one:discount per account regardigss.of number. of iines activated.
Eqmpmant instaliation, taxes and fees, indluding Broadcast TV Fee, Regional Sports Fee,
regulatory recovery fee and other applicable charges-extra dand sublect to change. TCustomer Infllals

Business. Intarnet Gigabit Extra T
‘Cata, Volge, Access WiFi Pro Servica 1 o
IPécftar_ge SecurityEdge 1 § 24000 $ 0.00
Mobility Lines 1

Mablmy L'!nes' 2 3 50.00

4+ Mobility Voice Lines- 1 $ 25.00

Directory Listing Suppression Fee 1 5 24.95
CDV Activation Fee 4

OiderForm Version  vé Page1 of 6



DiocuSign Envelope ID: BBATDAEA-TF47-4F87-ABF 4-75602DDCA559

C OMC AST COMCAST BUSINESS SERVICE ORDER
BUSINESS

Tompany Name: VILLAGE OF LAWTGN Order # 22031992
,ﬁd'dlticin' Fag
Standard Instaliation Fee f Change of Service Fee 1 $  119.95

Total Charge for Sarvice

*Chérges ldentifled in Ihe Service Order Agreement are exclusive of maintenance. and repair chargés, and apglicable federal,
state, and local taxes, fees; surcharges and recoupments.(howevar designated),

2 Non-Recurring Charges in the Service Order Agreement refiect activation and installation fees for this crder, This excludes any.
custom {nstallation fees,

General Speciat instructions

AGREEMENT

4. Thiz Comeast Busmess S'crvico Ord'or Agmament (*Agraement") sets forth tha terms and onndlﬂans under whuch Comcast CaEIe

Commumicat
{"Customiar™), This Agreemenl cnnsisls of this dagument, (|h|5 *S0A", the Business-Sarvices Customar Térms and Candllions {the Terms
and:Condilions™), and any Jointy executed amendments {"Amendmients™) entered-under the Agreemant: [n the event of inconsistency among
these dotuments; tha ordsr of ‘precedance. will be as follows: (1) Amendmarits, {#) Terms.and Condllions, and (2) this SQA. This Agreemant
shall commante and-become a legally binding agreement upsn Customefs execulmn of the SOA The. Agrsemant shall Léiminate as set forth
in he Terns and Conditions, The Terms and Canditions are located at . Capitalized ferms
niat atherwise deéfined in this- SOA shalf have the meaning ascribed to them n thie Terms and Canditions, Usa of tha Sérvices is also subject to
the then-currant. Acceptabla Use Palicy far ngh«Speed Intermat Serwces {tha "AUF"'} located at hitps:ihusiness comeast somicustomer-
netiflcationsfatcentabla-use-policy (or any succéssor URL), arid tha than-current Privaicy Statement (the “Privacy. Polley”) located at
memmﬂm {or any suctessor URLY, bo!h of which Comcast may updale frdm tims'to time.

2. Each Comcast Business Service {'Serwoe*) camias.a thirty (30) day money back guarantes. i w|th|n tha:first lhlrty {30) days following
installation of @ new Service, Customer is not campiletely satisfied, Gustomer may cancel lhe Service and Comeast will issue a refund for lhe
monthly recurrliig charge pald for the first thirty {30) days of Servica, exchuding any custorn installation fees, voice usage charges, fass, taxes;
surcharges and optiofial sefvice fees. Gustomnar will be tharged ‘for any non-refundablé fees and -other chargss. In order to be ellglbie for the
refund, Customer must cancel tha niew’ Senvice within thirty {30 days of installation and rétum any ‘Comgast-provided equipment in godd
veorking arder. in no évant shall the refunid excead $500.00. If Customer usés tha Service in the first thirty {30} days, Customer will be
refunded its subscnplﬂon {ees, bul charged the' appﬂuab!e ane-time fee, For the avoldancs of doubt, this money back guarantes does not
apply 1o rengwals of én exislrig Sen.rroa

3. To.complete a Vdice order, Customerinust exacuba a Comicast Letter or Authorization ("LOA"} and subnlt 1t ta Cormeast, or Comeast's third
party arder entry |ntegral0r ‘as directed by Comcast

4. New telephane numbers are sublect to change priar lo the instalt. Custnmars should not print’ their new number on stationery or cards until
aftertha install is complete.

5, Modifications: All modifications 1o the Agrasmant, if any, must be captured Ina written Amendment, executed by an sulhorized Camcast
Vice President and the Customer. All other attempts to-modify the Agréement shalt be vold and non- binding on Comeast. Customer by.
-slgnrng below, agreos and accepts-the Terms and Conditions of thls Agreement.

8. IF CUSTOMER 1S SUBSCRIBING TO COMCAST'S BUSINESS. DIGITAL VOICE SERVICE, CUSTOMER, BY SIGNING BELOW,
ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIPT AND UNDERSTANDING OF THE FOLLOWING- 811 NOTICE:

‘911 Emall Notification- f 911 is dfaled using Lhe Volce Service, Comcast will send a notification to the Customer deslgnated email
address, unless the Customer: has apted aut.of receiving such riolifi callons Each nolification will Include the teléphone nurmber frarn

which 911 was dlaled, lacatlon information, and {he time the call was placed. Alter instaiiallon of the Voica Service, Cusfomar may
change tha dasignated email address. andior decision to reeelve nofifications by calling Comeastat 1«588«324 8104

Y_our Comcast volce service ['-'\_r'glce"s_ervlce") may have the fnllawing_ 911 Emitations:

OrderForm Version  v4 Page 2 of 6




DocuSign Envelope ID: SBATDAEATEA74FE7-ABFA-TERC20DC4558

COMCAST COMCAST BUSINESS SERVICE ORDER
BUSINESS

Company Name: _VILLAGE OF LAWTGN Order # 32031992

- For 11 calls to be proparly dirécted-to' emargency services using tha Voice Service, Cuslorier must prcnnde the correct addrass
informatian {* Reg[stered Service Localion™) for.gach telaphons number used by Customér. The Régistarad, Service Location may also
include. Informalion such as floor-and office number,

» If the Vmca Service or any. Volce: Service devica is moved lo.a different location withioul Custoiner providing an ipdated Registered Servica
Lotation, %11 calls may be direcied 16 the wrong emergency. autharity, may fransmit the wrong address, and/ar the Voice Service (incltiding
911) may fall aftogether. Customer's.use of a lefephone numbier not associated with its geographlc incatlon ‘or a faiture to allot-sufficiént tme
for a Reglétarad Sarvice Location change to he processed, may increase these risks.

* If a Registered ‘Sarvice Location iz deemad to be in an area that Is not supported for 971 calls, Customer 911 calls will bo senttoan
emergency call center whera a trained agent will ask for.the ealler's name. telaphone number, and location, and then will contact the Tacal
smargaricy aulhofity,

+The Voice Service uses électrical. pawar in the Customar's premisas, If f.here isan slectrical pawer culage, 911 calling may be interrupled
if back-up power Is not installed, fais, or is exhausted, Voice Senices thatrely on'a broadband connection may. also be Interrupted If the
brogdband service fails;

+ Calls-using the-Volce Service, includ[ng c-a![s to 911, may not be completed if there s a problem with netwark facilitias, Including network
congestion, neiwerk equipmiant, and/or powar tallure, a broadband connaction faflure, or anather technfcal prublem

Redlsteted Service Location Updales «The Reglstemd Senvica-Location wﬂf be provided o Public Safety Answering- Polnls lo-assistin
responding ta 2-911 call, Cusforner may updalé or otherwise'customize the Reglstered Service Location by:
= Calling Comgast at 1- 8884124@104

BY SIGNING BELOW, CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT IT HAS READ AND UNDERSTANDS THE FDREGDING 911’ NOTICE AND
THE 914 LIMITATIONS OF THE VOICE SERVICE.

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE FOR COMCAST USE ONLY

By sugnmg batow, Cistomer agrees and accapls the Tevms and Condiions o e . '
rghed ns and Conditions can be lotnd-al Sales Rap_reseptghva Frank Iguadaia

Fr[[ﬁ]’fhusfn 5. Rornfast w?ﬁ?ﬁmﬁ:&jﬁ'&uﬂbn idéx.5px Sales Rep 8 Codix
Signare | T2 Rer VRO ‘ Saleix Managar Narria Harry Washington
Name Melina Leonard Sales Mangaer Aparoal
Tille village Treasurer Division . . Central
Date 8/16/2022 '

'O'r_derFo_rm Ve:rsicn' 4 Page 3 of &




Docuign Envelope ID; 6BATDMEA-TF47-4F87-ABF4-758C2DNCAESD

COMCAST COMCAST BUSINESS SERVICE ORDER
BUSINESS

Company Name: VILLAGE OF LAWTON. Order # 320318992

Transfey Exisitng Gomcast.net Equipment’ [Comeast Owned
N'umber of Static.Ips. Business Web-

aGlory:
Ut oo N nior. pubishec Caller 1D Yesito) Yes
Directory Listing Prone Number  |2682645414 i L . i [VILLAGE OF
Difectory Listing Display Name __ [VILLAGE OF LAWTON Caller D Display Name(max 15 char.) | s yirr
DAJDL Heéader Text Informiation  [Municipal Suppites Intemational Digling {Yes/No) No
DA/DL Header Code Information  |00437400 Call Blocking (Yes/No} Ng
Standard Industry Code |s088 Auto Attendant (Yes/Na) No
it &rotip Configiiration Dat 9’
___|Hunt Sroup Features Reguested- No Opt-in, {Yggm:;jm: Yes

Hunt Group 1-Configuration Type '

[Huit Group 2 Canfiguration Type Email Address  |leonardm@lawtonml.gov
Hunt.Group 1 Pllot Number
Hunt Group 2 Pilot Numbsr

OrderForm Verslon  v4 Page4'of 6




DocuSign Ervelops 10: BEATDAEA-7F47:AF67.ABFa-758CI0NC 4550

COMCAST

BUSINESS

Company Naime:

VILLAGE OF LAWTON

COMCAST BUSINESS SERVICE ORDER

32031992

Order#

2686241820

Mobility Lings

2692645414 Maobility Lines None
2692546406 Mobility Lines Mone
2692646522 Mobility Lines ‘Nane

OrderFofm Version

Vi

Page 5 of 6




DocuSign Envelops |07 SBATDAEA-TF47-AFE7-ABF4-758C2DDCA559

COM CA ST COMCAST BUSINESS SERVICE ORDER
BUSINESS

Company Name: VILLAGE OF LAWTON Order # 32031992

ER OF AGE:

Please printar type the following All bank spaces must be completed.

Biling Name VILLAGE OF LAWTON

Billing Address: 625 W UNION ST

Clly: LAWTON State: M Zip: 48065

F Gompany is switching its-current phong number(s) to Comcast, pIaase print:thz telephone number(s) and the namé(s) of
‘Company’s.current focal and long distance phane service providers in the. spaces below.

Area coda(s) ahd telephong number(s) Company wants switched to Comeast: {you may also insert a numbar range, €.g., 215-
555-0000 thru ' 215-555-9599);

Telephone Numbar Current Lacal Provider Telephorie Number Current Local Provider
2606241820 | Fronifier
2692645414 | Frontier:
2692646406 Frontiar
2692646522 Fronliar

Pleasa read the followlng Information:

The undersignad is an authorizéd representative.of the Company. Company chooses Comeast far all lts-landfine calling needs
across town, across the country, and worldwide for the telephone number(s) listed above (if applicable). Company understands
that Comeast will take the plade of its turrent fandling phoneservice provider(s) for local, local toll, and lang distance services.
Company. understands that, for each of these services, it-may designate only one pmwder per service for any ore telaphone-
number, Company dlso understands that the service provided by Comeast Inclydes all distances, which means that Company
may only designate ane provider for-all of its calling needs for any ona talephone number,

The undersigned signature on this form authorizes Comeastto:act as Cempany's agent in making the changes fram Comipany's .
cukrant service provider{s), and to switch Ccmpany 5 tefephiorie mumber(s), listed.abave (if-applicable), to Comeast, Cormipany
undarstands that Its cufrent service provider(s) may charge a feé to switch its service'to Corcast and that Company’ may
consilt that provider as ta whether a fee will app[y

TeuSigned b\r'
Pledse sigrt hiere: m‘;?'“’ L‘:"Wﬂ‘(‘ 6/16/2022
- Authorized Represéntative’s Slgnaturs: SEriowpRRTIn Date::

Melina Leonard

Autharized Represéntative's Name {Print);

Aythorized Representative's Tite village Treasurar

OrderForm Version:  v4. Page § of 6




g Buminess s anporiant boous, To comnlets

¥
H
R .

-
v,
B

{0
i
&
Faais ol
v
o
%3

i
s
vt
L

O]

Contim Srdet Detdils. Anprovals

Order Details

Contact Information
Company N_:-lrne

Contact/Signer's Mame
Bilting Address

Sorvice Address

T T
nerest in

Sy et

)

S8 Uy My Account

Account Inferiation
Village of Lawton
Meling Leanard

00 W HAMES ST,
LAWTOMN, M1 49065

200 W IAMES 5T,

Ausiness Phone Nymbor

LTS TGS

(260 624-5407

: k Maonthiy Qne-Time
Pac 399 Charges Charges.
Data |, SecurityEdge Package
20 5000
2¥am Lontract Term
Businéss Intemeat Gigabit Extra fncluced R
SerurityEdge Senjice Fee Ing luded SG00
f : Monthly One-Thne
nig r.n_el Lharges Charges
WIFT Prot Expranded Coverage T80 SO0
Equipment Fee 14,95 50,00
Comeast Equipmar, S s0.00
; Manthly Cne-Time.
Installation Charges Eharges
Prafessional Instalatian 000 5119257
. e Monthly One-Time
Totals and Discounts® Charges Charges
"Manthly and Ong-Time Totals 570055 11495
Puirisg subjernia t‘harigtﬂ. Applicalin lecars], state.and local takes. surtha:qe-ami':z—:es rray ﬁpﬁ]y.

Far detason pramotinnal prsingses SCADnd Fricing inforration,

Yz gilionated monthly charyes will e $269.85 and yout estimated ona-time charges
will be B1VE5, <o your estimated Tzl Hils wil be 5389.80,




DocuSign Envelope |, DTASFAFS-6F74-4FGE-8CBT-TCRASEBCAMMT

COMCAST COMCAST BUSINESS SERVICE ORDER
BUSINESS

Company Name: KIDS DREAM.PARK Qrder # 32161567

Address 1 434 8 MAIN ST Address 1 625 W LUINION ST
Address 2 Address 2

ity LAWTON City Lawion

State Al State M

Zip .40065 Zip 49065

-Primary Contact Name  MELINA Lednard Billing Contact Mame  MELINA Léeoriard
Primary Contact Phone: {289} 624:6407 Billlng Contagt Phone  {269) 624-6407

Primary Contact Emaill  lecnardm@lawichmi.gov . Billlng-Contact Email  jednardm@laivionmii.gov

Tax Exgmpt No

Package. & Promotion.Detialls.

Data, SecurityEdge Package for discolnted rate of $120 for monthg 1-24, increasing fo $150 for
‘mgnths 25-36, increasing to then regular.rata’in month 37. Package includes Busingss internet
Performancs (download spesd.up to 250 Mbps) and SecurityEdge. 3 yearterm agreement reqmred
Additidnal $10 MRC disount with-enrolliient in EcoBill paperless billing and autbmatic payments
threugh. Comoast's sélf-service online too! via hitps:/business.comcast.comimyaccount within 30 days.
of service instaliation; If either EcoBill paperlass biling or automatic payment service is cancelled
during the promo; the monthly service - charge automatically increases by $10.00, $40 moblle discount
Imited to customers with Comcast Busingss Internet Performance service or higher. Discount applisd
to-Coméast Business internst bill for 12 months with actlvation of one Comceast Busingss Moblle fine
withi 80 days of Internet service installation. After 12 months, of if any of the package services or
moklle service are cancelied or downgraded the $40.00 discount will be removed. Limit one discoant )
peraccount regardless.of number of lines:activated. Equipment, installalion, taxes and fees, including R
Broadcast TV Fee, Reg[onal Sports Fee, regulatcry recovery fee and other apphcab!e charges extra: M[,
and. subject to change.

Gustomer fnitfals

Data. S vEd éuslr.!.ass Inlerﬁet Pf;rformanoa — ..1
Jata, SecurityEdge : . ) B )
SecuntyEdge. 1 $.  120.00 5 0.00

GConnection Fro Service' 1 $ 29,95
Equipment - Connection Pro 1 $ 10.00
Package Equipment Fes 1 § 19.98
Additlona

Manthly:Seivice Charge ‘Non-Recrring Gharge?
Total Charge for Serviee|. $ 179.90 5 11995

OrderForm Version 4 Paged of 3



Village of Lawton
Van Buren County, Michigan

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended February 28, 2022



Village of Lawton
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Our discussion and analysis of the Village of Lawton’s (the Village) financial performance provides a narrative overview of the
Village’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended February 28, 2022. Please read it in conjunction with the Village’s financial
statements.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

e The Village’s total net position increased by $259,977 (3 percent) as a result of this year’s activities. Net position of the
governmental activities increased by $271,918 and net position of the business-type activities decreased by $11,941.

e Of the $10,627,916 total net position reported, $1,928,811 (18 percent) is available to be used to meet the Village’s
ongoing obligations to its citizens and customers, without constraints established by debt covenants, enabling
legislation, or other legal requirements.

e The General Fund’s unassigned fund balance at the end of the fiscal year was $1,512,109, which represents
160 percent of the actual total General Fund expenditures for the current fiscal year.

Overview of the financial statements

The Village’s annual report is comprised of four parts: management’s discussion and analysis, the basic financial statements,
and required supplementary information and an optional section that_presents additional information. The basic financial
statements include two kinds of statements that present different views of the Village:

e The first two statements are government-wide financial statements that provide both long-term and short-term
information about the Village’s overall financial status.
e The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus.on individual parts of the Village government,
reporting the Village’s operations in more detail than the government-wide financial statements.
o Governmental funds statements explain how government services, like general government, public safety, and
public works, were financed in the short-term, as well as what remains for future spending.
o Proprietary funds statements offer short-term and long-term financial information about the activities the
government operates like a business and include the Village’s sewer and water systems.

The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the financial statements and provide more
detailed data. The financial statements are followed by a section of required supplementary information and other
supplementary information that further explain.and support the information in the financial statements.

A comparative analysis of the government-wide financial statements for 2022 and 2021 is also presented.
Government-wide financial statements

The government-wide financial statements report information about the Village as a whole using accounting methods similar
to those used by private-sector companies. The Statement of Net Position includes all of the Village’s assets and liabilities. All
of the current year’s revenues and expenses are accounted for in the Statement of Activities, regardless of when cash is
received or paid.

The two government-wide statements report the Village’s net position and how it has changed. Net position (the difference
between the Village’s assets and liabilities) is one way to measure the Village’s financial health, or position.

e Over time, increases or decreases in the Village’s net position are an indicator of whether its financial health is improving
or deteriorating, respectively.

e To assess the overall health of the Village, you need to consider additional nonfinancial factors, such as changes in the
Village’s property tax base and the condition of the Village’s capital assets.



Village of Lawton
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

The government-wide financial statements of the Village are divided into three categories:

e Governmental activities - Most of the Village’s basic services are included here, such as public safety and general
government. Property taxes and state grants finance most of these activities.

e Business-type activities - The Village charges fees to customers to help it cover the costs of certain services it provides. The
Village’s water and sewer system is reported here.

e Component unit - The Village includes in its report the Downtown Development Authority. Although legally separate,
this “component unit” is important because the Village is financially accountable for them.

Fund financial statements

The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the Village’s most significant funds - not the Village as
a whole. Funds are accounting devices that the Village uses to keep track of specific sources of funding and spending for
particular purposes.

e Some funds are required by state law.
e The Village Council establishes other funds to control and manage mohey for particular purposes or to show that it is
properly using certain taxes and other revenues (like motor fuel taxes‘collected for the street funds).

The Village has two types of funds:

e Governmental funds. Most of the Village’s basic services are included in its governmental funds, which focus on (1) how
cash, and other financial assets that can be readily converted to cash, flows in and out, and (2) the balances left at year
end that are available for spending. Consequently, the governmental funds statements provide a detailed short-term
view that helps determine whether there are more or fewerfinancial'resources that can be spent in the near future to
finance the Village’s programs. Because this information‘does not encompass the additional long-term focus of the
government-wide statements, we provide additional information that explains the relationship between them.

e  Proprietary funds. Services for which the Village charges customers a fee are generally reported in proprietary funds.
Proprietary funds statements, like-the government-wide statements, provide both long-term and short-term financial
information.

o The Village’s enterprise fund (one type of proprietary fund) is the same as its business-type activities but
provides more detail and. additional information, such as cash flows.

o The Village uses an internal service fund (the other type of proprietary fund) to report activities that provide
services for the Village’s other programs and activities. The Village’s internal service fund manages the
Village's fleet of vehicles and equipment.

Component unit

The Downtown Development Authority, although legally separate, is included in the Village’s financial report because the
Village is financially accountable for it. The Downtown Development Authority (DDA) was also created by the Village to
capture property taxes from certain taxing units from a specific district within the Village to finance public improvements to
that district.



Village of Lawton

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE VILLAGE AS A WHOLE

Net position

Total net position at the end of the fiscal year was $10,627,916. Of this total, $6,161,221 is invested in capital assets and
$2,537,884 is restricted for various purposes. Consequently, unrestricted net position was $1,928,811.

Current and other assets
Capital assets

Total assets

Current and other liabilities
Long-term debt

Total liabilities

Net position:
Net investmentin
capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted

Condensed financial information

Net position
Governmental activities Business-type activities Totals

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
$4,004,484 53,451,756 $ 809,355 S 715,780 $ 4,813,839 $ 4,167,536
2,359,109 2,568,461 5,683,778 5,887,022 8,042,887 8,455,483
6,363,593 6,020,217 6,493,133 6,602,802 12,856,726 12,623,019
257,574 186,116 89,570 84,298 347,144 270,414
- - 1,881,666 1,984,666 1,881,666 1,984,666
257,574 186,116 1,971,236 2,068,964 2,228,810 2,255,080
2,359,109 2,568,461 3,802,112 3,902,356 6,161,221 6,470,817
2,287,214 2,035,369 250,670 189,835 2,537,884 2,225,204
1,459,696 1,230,271 469,115 441,647 1,928,811 1,671,918
$5,834,101 $4,521,897 $4,533,838 $10,627,916 $10,367,939

Total netgposition $6,106,019

Changes in net position

The Village’s total revenues were $2,354,229 in the current fiscal year, compared to $2,229,992 in 2021. Approximately
34 percent of the Village’s revenues comes from property taxes, 33 percent comes from utility and other charges, and 22
percent came from operating grants and contributions.

-7-



Village of Lawton
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

The cost of the Village’s programs totaled $2,094,252 in 2022, $180,524 more than last year. Approximately 32 percent of
the Village’s 2022 expenses comes from providing water and sewer services. General government represents 12 percent.
Public safety and public works account for 20 and 18 percent respectively, of the Village’s 2022 total expenses.

Condensed financial information
Changes in net position

Governmental activities Business-type activities Totals
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
Program revenues:
Charges for services S 114,797 S 108,491 $§ 656,871 S 587,214 § 771,668 S 695,705
Operating grants and
contributions 505,298 515,305 - 4,055 505,298 519,360
General revenues:
Property taxes 791,845 754,122 - - 791,845 754,122
State shared revenue 244,372 202,095 - - 244,372 202,095
Local community stabilization
sharerevenue 21,199 21,199 - - 21,199 21,199
Franchise fees 29,383 29,285 - - 29,383 29,285
Interestincome 6,653 5,461 4,691 2,765 11,344 8,226
Other (20,880) - - - (20,880) -
Total revenues 1,692,667 1,635,958 661,562 594,034 2,354,229 2,229,992
Expenses:
General government 248,718 162,525 - - 248,718 162,525
Public safety 425,122 369,628 - - 425,122 369,628
Public works 387,396 357,234 - - 387,396 357,234
Recreation and culture 239,817 170,967 - - 239,817 170,967
Community and economic
development 119,696 161,572 - - 119,696 161,572
Sewer - - 359,561 351,606 359,561 351,606
Water - - 313,942 340,196 313,942 340,196
Total expenses 1,420,749 1,221,926 673,503 691,802 2,094,252 1,913,728
Changes in net position 271,918 414,032 (11,941) (97,768) 259,977 316,264
Net position, end of year $ 6,106,019 S 5,834,101 $ 4,521,897 $ 4,533,838 $ 10,627,916 S 10,367,939

Governmental activities

The governmental activities net position increased by $271,918 in the current year compared to a $414,032 increase in the
prior year. Revenues increased by $56,709, primarily due to increases in state shared revenue. Expenses increased by
$198,823, primarily due to increases in expenses in the Village’s general government and recreation and culture function,
due to increased project costs.

-8-



Village of Lawton
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

The total cost of governmental activities this year was $1,420,749. After subtracting the direct charges to those who directly
benefited from the programs ($114,797), and operating grants and contributions ($505,298), the “public benefit” portion
covered by property taxes, state revenue sharing, and other general revenues was $800,654.

Business-type activities

Business-type activities decreased the Village’s net position by $11,941 in the current year. Total revenues increased by
$67,528, as rates were increased. Expenses decreased by $18,299 in the current year, primarily due to a decrease in
engineering fees.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE VILLAGE’S FUNDS
Governmental funds

At the end of the current fiscal year, the Village’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of $3,617,118
in 2022, an increase of $497,350 from the prior year.

The General Fund is the primary operating fund of the Village. At the end of-the fiscal year, its fund balance was $1,522,510,
an increase of $233,972, as revenues of $1,176,660 exceeded expenditures of $942,688.

The Major Street Fund experienced an increase in its fund balance of $159,917 during the fiscal year, as revenues of $223,775
exceeded operating and maintenance costs of $63,858 in the current year. The Major Street Fund has a fund balance of
$896,615, which is restricted for street preservation.

The Municipal Streets Fund had a $38,588 increase in its fund balance, as revenues of $252,652 exceeded street maintenance
expenditures of $185,064 and a transfer out of $29,000. The Municipal Streets Fund has a fund balance of $341,711, which is
restricted for public works.

The Library Fund had a $30,229 increase_in its fund balance, ‘as revenues of $186,776 were higher than library operating
expenditures of $156,547. The Library Fund has a fund balance of $634,649, which is restricted for library operations.

Proprietary funds

The Sewer Fund experienced an operating gain of $18,830 as user fees covered all current year operating costs. However,
during the current year interest expense of $22,495 decreased net position, so that net position decreased by $1,320. Total
net position was $2,380,510 at year end, which included an unrestricted net position of $102,455.

The Water Fund experienced an operating gain of $13,850 and net position decreased by $10,621 because user charges do
not fully cover operating and financing expenses. Net position was $2,141,387 at year end, of which $366,660 is
unrestricted.

General Fund budgetary highlights

The Village amended the General Fund budget during the current fiscal year to increase total expenditures by $154,838.
General government expenditures were increased by $14,371 and community and economic development costs were
increased by $62,375 for increased costs for planning and zoning.

Revenues were $27,932 higher than anticipated. Expenditures were $76,828 less than the amounts appropriated, as all
functions were under budget in 2022. The actual increase in fund balance of $233,972 was $104,760 more than the
anticipated increase of $129,212.



Village of Lawton
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued)

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital assets

The Village’s investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as of February 28, 2022, amounts
to $8,042,887, net of accumulated depreciation. This investment includes a broad range of assets, including land, buildings,
equipment, and sewer and water infrastructure. The decrease in the Village’s investment in capital assets for the current
fiscal year was $412,596, which includes $219,229 in additions reduced by $417,125 in depreciation and $214,700 in
disposed assets.

The major capital asset additions during the current fiscal year included the following:
e 520,315 for library books
e $76,060 for improvements to a Village building
e $36,326 for improvements to Village roads

More detailed information about the Village’s capital assets is presented in Note 5 of the notes to the basic financial
statements.

Debt
At the end of the fiscal year, the Village had $1,881,666 in outstanding obligations, reflecting a $103,000 decrease during
the year due to principal payments.

Other noncurrent obligations, in the amount of $66,500, represent accrued compensated absences.

More detailed information about the Village’s long-term liabilities:is presented in Note 7 of the notes to the basic financial
statements.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGETS AND RATES

The Village’s General Fund budget for the next year is set sorthat revenues are expected to exceed expenditures, with a
decrease in general government spending. Major revenues, including taxes and state grants, will not increase significantly in
the foreseeable future. Water rates will remain stable and sewer rates will increase during the upcoming fiscal year.

CONTACTING THE VILLAGE’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors, and creditors with a general overview
of the Village’s finances and to demonstrate the Village’s accountability for the resources it receives. Questions regarding any
information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to:

Lisa Imus, Village Manager Phone: (269) 624-6407
Village of Lawton

125 South Main Street

Lawton, MI 49065

-10-



PUBLIC SERVICES REPORT
July 2022

CEMETERY
1) We had 3 interments in the month of March
Hours for the month — 168 Overtime —2

MOTORPOOL

1) General maintenance was performed on equipment

Hours for the Month — 8 Overtime -0

BUILDINGS & GROUNDS

1) No activity other than general maintenance
Hours for the month — 6 Overtime -0

CIVIC ACTIVITIES

1) hours are from setting up for summerfest
Hours for the month - 68

PARKS

1) General maintenance and cleanup was performed.
Hours for the month — 86 Overtime —9

STREETS & SIDEWALKS

1) no activity other than general maintenance

Hours for the month
Major Preservation — 11 Local Preservation —17
Major winter Maint. — Local winter Maint. —
Streets (not act 51) — 193 Sidewalks — 0

Vacation hours — 56 Sick time — 10

Respectfully Submitted,

Todd Hackenberg
Superintendent of Public Works



WATER/SEWER OPERATIONS REPORT

July 2022

1) 14,700,000 Gallons of water were pumped during the month compared to 13,488,000 in
2021.

2) The average daily usage was 474,193 gallons.

3) Routine sampling was done with all samples being non-detect.

4) Water has had its 5-yr. inspection, and we are awaiting the report
5) Total hours for the month: Water—80 Overtime — 16

Sewer—171 Overtime—16

Village of Lawton WWTP
Operational Report — August 3, 2022

Wastewater Treatment

e In July a total of 2.60 million gallons of treated wastewater was discharged into the
tributary to the South Branch of the Paw Paw River. The daily effluent flows averaged
84,000 gallons per day, which is approximately 34% of the hydraulic capacity of the plant.

Regulatory Matters

e The Discharge Monitoring Report for July has been electronically submitted to the MDEQ.

Land Application Program

e 1000 gallons of activated sludge was pumped over to the sludge storage tank.



LAWTON POLICE DEPARTMENT — COUNCIL REPORT

JULY 2022
Calls for Service/Complaints------------------ 95 Citations issued (5) Verbal warnings (13)
Ordinance complaints 10 Arrests 6
Blight (1) Zoning (4) Misc. (5) Accidents 0

Traffic stops 23 Parking citations 0
HOURS WORKED: Scheduled (Full-time) 455.5

Scheduled (Part-time) 0

Overtime hours 25

Vacation hours 80

Sick leave hours 0

COMMUNITY POLICING:

Officers made (37) field contacts and (26) business contacts.

NOTABLE INCIDENTS:

Lawton PD executed a search warrant for a subject who had a bench warrant for failing to appear in
court and another warrant for probation violation. Forcible entry was made to the residence. The
subject resisted arrest and was charged with Resisting & Obstructing (R/O). During the arrest, a small
amount of meth was also located. The subject was lodged at the VBC jail on multiple charges.

Lawton PD was made aware of a subject traveling through the Village with an uncased rifle, based on a
video that was posted on social media. The next day, the subject was contacted in Chancy Lewis Park.
An AR-15 rifle w/ (2) magazines was seized for improper transportation. A case was submitted to the
Prosecutor’s Office for review, requesting charges against (3) individuals.

ADDITIONAL:

For the month of July, Lawton officers spent many hours of directed traffic patrol, specifically targeting
speed violations. The number of hours spent in the following locations is as follows:

7.42 hours — Main St.
7.58 hours — All other areas within the Village
Total hours — 15

LPD had 14 (Assist other agency calls): 4 medical/ambulance call in the Village and 1 in Antwerp Twp., 5
assist calls in Porter Twp., 2 in Antwerp Twp. and 2 within the Village.

Respectfully,

Chief Jeffrey Mack



Number
22-0543

22-0544

22-0564
22-0574
22-0596

Total:

Sub-Beat
LAWTON-1

80-41

LAWTON-1

LAWTON-1

LAWTON-1

5

Van Buren County File Class / Section Report

Date
07/11/2022

07/11/2022

07/18/2022

07/21/2022

07/28/2022

Offense
ZONING ORDINANCE 153.01 Zoning
ordinance 153.01

ZONING ORDINANCE 153.01 Zoning
ordinance 153.01

ZONING ORDINANCE 153.01 Zoning
ordinance 153.01

ZONING ORDINANCE 153.01 Zoning
ordinance 153.01

BLIGHT ORDINANCE 93.01 Blight
Ordinance 93.01

Location Incident Code-Type Officer

Bitely -- Main - Signs in ROW  Edwards, D. Removed
Street

Lawton - Signs in ROW Edwards, D. Removed
Elementary
School

Village Of - Signs in ROW  Largen, 1.Removed/Re
Lawton

342 Nursery  -Side yard parking Mack, 3. Veh. moved
Street

131 walkker - Junk Auto Mack, J. Open
Street





